Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council Held on Tuesday 10th March 2020 at 7.30pm remotely.

Present Cllr Andy Notman - Chairman

Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Martin Jones Cllr Simon Brown Cllr Alistair Marr CCllr Jill Tavener

Sarah Mizuro – Clerk 5 members of the public

	5 members of the public	
118	Apologies and reasons for Absence – Cllr Tony Reynolds, DCllr Graham Bull, Cllr Andrew Pendered, CCllr Steve Criswell	Action None
119	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda – None	None
120	Public Forum – to allow any member of the public to address the Council. CCllr Jill Tavener reported that the Woodford Biomass facility was still in the process of submitting a planning application but this was likely to take some time. She also informed the meeting of a new facility available at the One Leisure building in St. Ives covering general health checks including blood pressure measuring. A member of the public commented that the builders working at West End were parking on the grass verge causing damage to it. Cllr Brown confirmed that when the building work was completed the verge would be reinstated. A representative of Engie reported on the progress regarding the planning application for Wyton development. The amended plans included significant changes with roads, housing type – less care homes and more family housing. The public consultation will take place early in the spring for submission in the autumn. Cllr Notman asked how the plans would fit in with the application from Marshalls and was told that the two applications would not work together and only one could be successful.	None
121	Minutes - Minutes of the last meeting were signed and agreed as a true record.	
122	Finance – Included account reconciliation, statement signing, budget information. Payments agreed: Clerk Salary £181.44 Cambridge County Council – Streetlighting Energy £387.12	SM
123	Wheatsheaf Crossroads –Cllr Notman read out email from Cllr Criswell confirming application for funding to improve traffic control at the junction.	None
124	Health & Safety - Nothing to report.	None
125	Public Rights of Way - Nothing to report.	None
126	Planning Applications – Tree applications have been made by Mill Tiles, Penny Farthing Cottage, St. John's House.	None
127	Maintenance – Nothing to report.	None

128 129	Traffic Calming / LHI Bid – No current update on the LHI bid. Cllr Notman informed the meeting that the new lamppost had been installed but as yet not connected. Cllr Jones reported that letters would be distributed to selected houses regarding bin stickers.	MJ
120	Village Hall – Cllr Jones reported that new blinds had been installed in the village hall as the first part of the planned refurbishment. The hall has been hired out 3 times over the last weekend and Magpas are booked for defibrillator training on Friday 20 th March.	None
130	Cambridge and Peterborough Against Scams Partnership – Cllr Notman has completed the online training and reported that it was very informative and encouraged other Councillors to complete.	All
131	Streetlighting Energy – Cllr Notman reported that the new network suppler has now been agreed and installed.	None
132	Correspondence –	
	An email has been received from the Church of England requesting that the Elderly are helped with avoiding trips. Cllr Firth asked how those needing help could be identified. It was decided that a request would be put out for parishioners who were able to help others and a list compiled. A central contact number would then be displayed for those needing help.	AN
133	Items and date for next meeting – LHI Bid.	
	129 130 131	meeting that the new lamppost had been installed but as yet not connected. Cllr Jones reported that letters would be distributed to selected houses regarding bin stickers. Village Hall – Cllr Jones reported that new blinds had been installed in the village hall as the first part of the planned refurbishment. The hall has been hired out 3 times over the last weekend and Magpas are booked for defibrillator training on Friday 20 th March. Cambridge and Peterborough Against Scams Partnership – Cllr Notman has completed the online training and reported that it was very informative and encouraged other Councillors to complete. Streetlighting Energy – Cllr Notman reported that the new network suppler has now been agreed and installed. Correspondence – An email has been received from the Church of England requesting that the Elderly are helped with avoiding trips. Cllr Firth asked how those needing help could be identified. It was decided that a request would be put out for parishioners who were able to help others and a list compiled. A central contact number would then be displayed for those needing help.

The meeting closed at 20:40